
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
November 9, 2020 

 



Bartram Springs 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
November 2, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bartram Springs Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular Board of Supervisors meeting of the Bartram Springs Community Development 
District will be held Monday, November 9, 2020, at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity 
Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the September 14, 2020 Meeting 
 IV. Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter from Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & 

Frank 
 V. Updated Regarding Request for Cricket Wicket  
 VI. Update Regarding Phased Reopening of District Facilities 
 VII. Other Business 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer  
  C. Manager  
  D. Operation Manager - Report 
  E. Amenity Manager - Report 
 IX. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 X. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2020 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 XI. Action Items for Follow-Up 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – December 14, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes of the September 14, 2020 
meeting. 
 



2 

The fourth order of business is consideration of audit engagement letter, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
A copy of the Operation Manager’s report is enclosed for your review.   
 
A copy of the Amenity Manger’s report is enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed are the financials, assessment receipt schedule and check register.   
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
Manager  
 
cc: Roy Deary Winslow Wheeler   
 Scott Wild  John Lucansky  
 Dan Fagen  Carl Eldred    
 Darrin Mossing  George Katsaras      



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

 
 

Monday Bartram Springs Club Amenity Center 
November 9, 2020 14530 Cherry Lake Drive 
8:30 a.m. Jacksonville, Florida 
 District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
 
 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the September 14, 2020 Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter from Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines 

& Frank 
  
 V. Updated Regarding Request for Cricket Wicket  
 
 VI. Update Regarding Phased Reopening of District Facilities 
 
 VII. Other Business 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. Manager  
   
  D. Operation Manager - Report 
 
  E. Amenity Manager - Report 
  
 IX. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2020 
 



  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 XI. Action Items for Follow-Up 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – December 14, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, September 14, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kevin Colcord Chairman 
 Jay King  Vice Chairman 
 Marty Kaufman Supervisor  
 Andrew Walden Supervisor 
 James Chipman Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Carl Eldred District Counsel 
 George Katsaras District Engineer 
 John Lucansky Bartram Club Manager 
 Winslow Wheeler Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 14, 2020 meeting.  A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 10, 
2020 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kaufman seconded by Mr. Chipman with all in 
favor the minutes of the August 10, 2020 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 



September 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with St. Johns 
County Regarding Maintenance of Certain 
Landscaped Medians and Rights of Way 

 Mr. Eldred stated there has been an ongoing issue as to the maintenance of certain 

landscaping in the right of way.  Winslow has been working with the county and before you is an 

interlocal agreement for landscape maintenance which highlights the area that the district will be 

responsible for.  There is no real change for us; it is landscaping we have had in place for some 

time now. The reason for the agreement is to outline and establish the areas the district is 

responsible for, and all the area outside this marked area will be maintained by the county.  If we 

do something significant that will change the nature of the landscape currently in place, we would 

need to coordinate with the county. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the agreement with St. Johns County regarding maintenance of 
certain landscaped medians and rights of ways was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Landscape Maintenance 
Services 

 Mr. Wheeler stated up to this point VerdeGo has been pretty responsive to our continued 

communication and improvements.  I have a chart I go over with them every week and if they have 

an issue with a certain area Mr. Walden and I communicate prior then let them know what areas 

we thought were deficient.  Ultimately, they do get to those areas but sometimes those areas are a 

problem because they are saturated with water and you can’t run the machines in that condition.  

Overall, they have made good improvements. 

 Mr. Walden stated they are doing a great job, we have great communication with them and 

if we stay on that line of communication you will see a lot of improvement.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of Phased Plan for Landscape 
Improvements 

 This item tabled. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Updated Information Regarding Request for 
Cricket Wicket 

 Mr. Lucansky stated I met with the residents about placement of their 100 X 10 square, it 

will be placed parallel to the soccer fields so there is room for it.  In the fall we do flag football, 



September 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

we rotate the fields and go east to west and that could cause a problem of not being able to rotate 

the fields and keeping them fresh.  At this time running north and south it could fit between the 

two soccer fields.  I went to Atlantic Coast High School and looked at one and it protrudes up from 

the ground pretty good.  That one is not well maintained.  The carpet on top of it is ripped and 

doesn’t look like it is being maintained.  I don’t want an eyesore in the middle of the field, it does 

come up higher than the ground and our children playing on the field are smaller than the teens at 

Atlantic Coast High School so a tripping hazard seems more prevalent to our children.  I see it as 

an intrusion more than something they would go around.   

 At the next meeting, staff will have graphics of proposed field, will visit San Jose 

Elementary School site, address safety issue and cost of ongoing maintenance. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Phased Reopening of 
District Facilities 

 Mr. Lucansky stated I have been working with Mr. Chipman on the reopening of the 

facilities and making sure the residents are happy.  We are staying within the guidelines.  We 

would like to discuss guests at the pool, tennis courts, and pickleball court.  We would not open 

the gym to guests at this time and we would not open the saunas at this time.  I feel with school 

being back in session and with the pools as slow as they are, keeping to our guest policy, four at a 

time as we always do, using guest cards, keeping a good record, we haven’t been close to having 

80 at any time of the day.  I feel we can do this and I checked with other communities and they are 

going this route also.   

 Mr. Chipman stated as long as we don’t see an impact to the residents and keeping the 80 

limit I suggest we open those for guests. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Chipman seconded by Mr. King with all in 
favor staff was authorized to open the recreational pool, pickleball 
courts and tennis courts to guests according to the regular guest 
guidelines and keep the other facilities as they are for residents only.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Proposal for YMCA Day Camp 
at Bartram Springs 

 Mr. Lucansky stated I sent out a survey to see if residents would be interested in the YMCA 

day camp and we had 123 people respond with 17 saying yes they would use it, 84 said no and 24 

said maybe.  That room only holds 15 at a time.  I would like to do a little more research and if we 



September 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

offer an an after-school program for the YMCA don’t offer it until the following year, starting in 

January.  I will come back to the next meeting with more information. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer 

 Mr. Katsaras stated the front entry pond has been fully permitted through JEA.  I have been 

working with Winslow to get that work started.  We have to get our own contractor to install the 

meter.   

 Mr. Wheeler stated regarding JEA and doing the work on our pond, I’m waiting for their 

estimating division to get back with me on their cost.  They are estimating it will be less than a 

contractor will provide, but I’m waiting to hear back from JEA.   

 

 C. Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated our general election is going to be on November 3rd.  I don’t know how 

quickly the results will in nationally or statewide but usually for a district they come in quickly.  

The new board can’t get seated until at least 14 days after the general election.  Our November 

meeting is scheduled for November 9th.  This board can consider today or next month whether or 

not you want to move that November meeting to November 23rd or just plan on having the new 

board seated in December.  In years past we just seated the new board in December.  

 It was the consensus of the board to keep the November meeting as scheduled and seat the 

new board in December.  

 

 D. Operation Manager - Report 

 Mr. Wheeler reviewed the items outlined in the monthly memorandum, which was 

included in the agenda package.   



September 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

 Staff was directed to get a third bid for the basketball court resurfacing. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden seconded by Mr. Chipman with all in 
favor an amount to not exceed $13,000 to resurface the basketball 
courts in Veterans Park was approved. 

 

 E. General Manager’s Report 

 Mr. Lucansky reviewed the general Manager’s report, which was included as part of the 

agenda package.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Other items discussed were the addition of six benches and to be placed around the big lake 

and white plastic signs with chains need to be repaired or replaced. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending July 31, 2020 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. King seconded by Mr. Walden with four in 
favor and Mr. Chipman abstaining due to a conflict of interest the UV 
Office Disinfection checks #1545, 1552, 1560 and 1571 were 
approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden seconded by Mr. Colcord with four in 
favor and Mr. King abstaining due to a conflict of interest the Vesta 
checks #1554 and 1561 were approved. 

 



September 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden seconded by Mr. Chipman with three 
in favor the balance of the check register minus the Vesta checks and 
UV Office Disinfection checks was approved.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Action Items for Follow-Up 

 Mr. Oliver stated I will prepare my meeting notes and email them to the board and staff 

today. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – October 12, 2020 at 
6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is October 12, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. and as it looks right 

now unless there are changes it will be an in-person meeting.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden seconded by Mr. Chipman with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



August 18, 2020 
 
 
 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 
James Oliver, District Manager 
Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
You have requested that we audit the financial statements of Bartram Springs Community 
Development District (the “District”), which comprise governmental activities and each major for 
the General Fund as of and for the years ended September 30, 2020 which collectively comprise 
the basic financial statements. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding 
of this audit engagement by means of this letter for the years ending September 30, 2020 and 
thereafter if mutually agreed upon by both parties. 
 
Our audit will be conducted with the objective of expressing an opinion on the financial statements. 
 
The Responsibility of the Auditor 
 
We will conduct the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and “Government Auditing Standards” issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.   
 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even 
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards.  Also, an audit is not designed to detect errors or fraud that are immaterial to 
the financial statements. The determination of abuse is subjective; therefore, Government 
Auditing Standards do not expect us to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 
 
 
 
 



Bartram Springs Community Development District 
August 18, 2020 
Page 2 

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to Bartram Springs 
Community Development District’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  However, 
we will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have 
identified during the audit. 
 
We will also communicate to the Board any fraud involving senior management and fraud that 
causes a material misstatement of the financial statements that becomes known to us during the 
audit, and any instances of noncompliance with laws and regulations that we become aware of 
during the audit. 
 
The funds that you have told us are maintained by Bartram Springs Community Development 
District and that are to be included as part of our audit are listed below: 

 
1. General Fund 
2. Capital Reserve 
3. Debt Service Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bartram Springs Community Development District 
August 18, 2020 
Page 3 

 
The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial 
Reporting Framework 
 
Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands that 
it has responsibility:  

 
1. For the preparation and fair presentations of the financial statements in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 
  

2. To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are issued or 
available to be issued, and to disclose the date through which subsequent events were 
evaluated in the financial statements. Management also agrees that it will not evaluate 
subsequent events earlier than the date of the management representation letter referred 
to below; 
  

3. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and 
 

4. To provide us with: 
a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements such as records, 
documentation and other matters; 

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of 
the audit; and 

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

 
As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning 
representations made to us in connection with the audit including among other items: 
 

1. That management has fulfilled its responsibilities as set out in the terms of this letter; and; 
2. That it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the 

current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 



Bartram Springs Community Development District 
August 18, 2020 
Page 4 
 
Management is responsible for identifying and ensuring that Bartram Springs Community 
Development District complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities, and for 
informing us about all known material violations of such laws or regulations.  In addition, 
management is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to 
prevent and detect fraud or abuse, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud or 
abuse affecting the entity involving management, employees who have significant roles in internal 
control, and others where the fraud or abuse could have a material effect on the financial 
statements or compliance.  Management is also responsible for informing us of its knowledge of 
any allegations of fraud or abuse, or, suspected fraud or abuse affecting the entity received in 
communications from employees, former employees, analysts, regulators, short sellers, or others. 
 
The Board is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud or abuse within the 
entity, and its knowledge of any fraud or abuse, or, suspected fraud or abuse affecting the entity.   
 
Records and Assistance 
 
If circumstances arise relating to the condition of the Bartram Springs Community Development 
District’s records, the availability of appropriate audit evidence, or indications of a significant risk 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, because of error, fraudulent financial 
reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which, in our professional judgment, prevent us from 
completing the audit or forming an opinion, we retain the unilateral right to take any course of 
action permitted by professional standards, including:  declining to express an opinion, issuing a 
report, or withdrawing from engagement. 
 
During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should 
be reflected in the Bartram Springs Community Development District’s books and records.  The 
District will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so reflected. 
 
The assistance to be supplied, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts, 
has been discussed and coordinated with James Oliver. The timely and accurate completion of 
this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of our audit report. 
The audit should be completed and filed with the Auditor General within nine (9) months after the 
end of the fiscal year. If the information is timely provided, the District shall receive a draft by may 
15, 2021, and if the draft is timely reviewed by management, the District shall receive the final 
audit by June 15, 2021. 
 
Other Relevant Information 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review report 
has been provided to you, for your information. 
 
 
 
 



Bartram Springs Community Development District 
August 18, 2020 
Page 5 
 
Either party may unilaterally terminate this agreement, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days 
written notice subject to the condition that the District will pay all invoices for services rendered 
prior to the date of termination. 
 
Fees, Costs, and Access to Workpapers 
 
Our fees for the audit and accounting services described above are based upon the value of the 
services performed and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus 
direct expenses. Invoices for fees will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance 
with the terms of this engagement. Billings are due upon submission. Our fee for the services 
described in this letter for the year ending September 30, 2020 will not exceed $3,250, unless the 
scope of the engagement is changed, the assistance which Bartram Springs Community 
Development District has agreed to furnish is not provided, or unexpected conditions are 
encountered, in which case, we will discuss the situation with you before proceeding. All other 
provisions of this letter will survive any fee adjustment. The two annual renewals will be mutually 
agreed and approved by the Board of Supervisors. 
 
In the event we are requested or authorized by Bartram Springs Community Development District 
or are required by government regulation, subpoena, or other legal process to produce our 
documents or our personnel as witnesses with respect to our engagement for Bartram Springs 
Community Development District, Bartram Springs Community Development District will, so long 
as we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, reimburse us for our 
professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel, incurred in 
responding to such requests. 
 
The documentation for this engagement is the property of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank 
and constitutes confidential information, except as provided in the public records addendum 
hereto. However, you acknowledge and grant your assent that representatives of the cognizant 
or oversight agency or their designee, other government audit staffs, and the U.S. Government 
Accountability Office shall have access to the audit documentation upon their request and that we 
shall maintain the audit documentation for a period of at least three years after the date of the 
report, or for a longer period if we are requested to do so by the cognizant or oversight agency. 
Additionally, see attached addendum regarding public records. 
 
Access to requested documentation will be provided under the supervision of Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines, & Frank audit personnel and at a location designated by our Firm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bartram Springs Community Development District 
August 18, 2020 
Page 6 
 
Information Security – Miscellaneous Terms 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of 
Bartram Springs Community Development District’s proprietary information. Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines & Frank is required to maintain the confidential treatment of client information in 
accordance with relevant industry professional standards which govern the provision of services 
described herein. Bartram Springs Community Development District agrees that it will not provide 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank with any unencrypted electronic confidential or proprietary 
information, and the parties agree to utilize commercially reasonable measures to maintain the 
confidentiality of Bartram Springs Community Development District’s information, including the 
use of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data between the parties. 
 
If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, 
such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and provisions will remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
Reporting 
 
We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Bartram Springs Community 
Development District’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Bartram 
Springs Community Development District. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified 
opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinion, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the 
engagement. 
 
In addition to our report on Bartram Springs Community Development District’s financial 
statements, we will also issue the following types of reports: 
 
• Reports on internal control and compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of 

contracts or grant agreements. We will report on any internal control findings and/or 
noncompliance which could have a material effect on the financial statements; 

• Management letter required by the Auditor General, State of Florida; and 
• Attestation reports required by the Auditor General, State of Florida. 

 
This letter and any addendums hereto constitute the complete and exclusive statement of 
agreement between Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank and Bartram Springs Community 
Development District, superseding all proposals, oral or written, and all other communication, with 
respect to the terms of the engagement between the parties.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bartram Springs Community Development District 
August 18, 2020 
Page 7 

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgement of, and 
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our 
respective responsibilities. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
J. W. GAINES, CPA 

Confirmed on behalf of the addressee: 

______________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________ 

____________________ ___, _______ 

audit
BTEGF





ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER BETWEEN BERGER, TOOMBS, 
ELAM, GAINES AND FRANK AND BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(DATED AUGUST 18, 2020) 

Public Records.  Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 
119.0701, Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, 
and specifically shall: 

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the
services or work set forth in this Agreement; and

b. Upon the request of the District’s custodian of public records, provide the
District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed
the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided
by law; and

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following
completion of the Agreement if the Auditor does not transfer the records to
the District; and

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all
public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public
records required by the District to perform the service or work provided for
in this Agreement.  If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public
disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable
requirements for retaining public records.  All records stored electronically
must be provided to the District, upon request from the District’s custodian
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information
technology systems of the District.

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating 
to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3), 
Florida Statutes.  If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in 
the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide 
such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time.  Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public 
records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties 
pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.   



 
IF THE AUDITOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE AUDITOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE 
AUDITOR MAY CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS FOR THE DISTRICT AT: 
 

GMS-NF, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
TELEPHONE: 904-940-5850 
EMAIL:  JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 

 
 
Auditor: J.W. Gaines District: Bartram Springs CDD 
 
By:    _________________________            By:    ________________________ 
 
Title:  Director                                              Title: ________________________ 
 
Date:  August 18, 2020                        Date: ________________________ 

audit
J



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
Field Operations Manager’s Report 

 
 

Date of report: 11/09/2020        Submitted by: Winslow Wheeler 
 

Bench proposal-Board Action Needed 

During a previous CDD meeting the idea of installing benches on CDD property was proposed. In researching this 
proposal, it is up for discussion and recommended that 3 benches are placed intermittently around both lakes within 
CDD property. Within the proposal for review are three different styles of benches of varying costs from two 
different vendors. 

 Please see attachment for pricing and styles. 

Slide Renovation-Board Action Needed 

In consideration of the Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) for the facilities the following proposals are for board 
consideration.  

Slide Pros 

Interior-$11,385.00 

Exterior-$10,610.00 

3500.00 discount when both are done 

Slide Renu 

Interior-$9,998.00 

Exterior-$7,673.00 

 

Slide tower stairs-Board Action Needed 

In consideration of the Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) for the facilities the following proposals are for board 
consideration.  

Don’t Slip-$ 2,500.00 

IBIS-Proposal to be submitted 

Basketball court resurfacing-Board Action Needed 

In consideration of the Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) for the facilities the following proposals are for board 
consideration.  

Tennis Unlimited-$9,900.00 

Coast to Coast- $12,800 

Court Surfaces-$9,950.00 



Tennis court repairs-Board Action Needed 

In consideration of the Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) for the facilities the following proposals are for board 
consideration.  

Coast to Coast-$2870.00 

Tennis Unlimited- $600.00 

 

Amenity Playground Fence-Board Action Needed 

In consideration of the Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) for the facilities the following proposals are for board 
consideration.  

Best Fence-$ 15,140.00 

Armstrong-$15,200.00 

Holiday Poinsettias-Board Action Needed 

During this holiday season a few upgrades are being implemented in the form of additional lighting and would ask 
the board to consider the purchase and install of 100 poinsettia plants at the front entry of the facility. The plans 
would be secured (not planted) with wire anchors with 50 on each of the east and west walls. Our landscape 
contractor will deliver, install, and maintain for the mentioned price. The price was quoted via email; however the 
proposal is expected.  

VerdeGo-$825.00 

Dog park renovation- Board Action Needed 

Over time the dog park landscape and beach front has eroded and become unsightly. Attached for consideration is 
the cost for renovating the dog park beach front.  

Aquagenix-$29,025.00 

 

Landscape update-No Board Action Needed 

During the last several months, Mr. Andrew Walden and I have been working closely with Verde Go in their overall 
maintenance of the facility which has improved considerably. Our monthly meetings have proved to be successful in 
communicating our concerns while keeping an open dialogue for continued improvements throughout the community. 
Furthermore, continued weekly community quality assurance ride throughs and real time updates with the account 
manager has allowed for immediate attention to areas of concern and what to expect in the following weeks 
maintenance.  
The evaluation of contractual performance will continue on a weekly basis, while bi-monthly meetings will continue 
until Mr. Walden and myself are confident that all expectations are being met by this vendor. Please advise of any 
questions or concerns. 
In addition, a new narrative has been completed to add to the community newsletter. This will help address any resident 
concerns about the landscape and or maintenance issues within the community. 
 
 
 
 



West side pond issues. No Board action needed. 

This writer has initiated contact with JEA to inquire if the use of reclaimed water is an option. The required 
accessibility letter has been requested and returned approved by JEA. A pre-design meeting has been completed and 
approved to install of a 1” reclaimed water meter. Please see the attached commercial reclaim application for costs 
on the “full tap” meter ($ 7461.98). Further, a required email has been sent to the “estimating” department to inquire 
if JEA will be able to install the meter from the roadside. In an update I received from JEA on 10/1/20 I was 
informed that the engineers (JEA) have approved the instillation and awaiting payment. Further costs to consider are 
either JEA’s meter install or a private contractor which prices that still need to be established.  

.  

COMPLETED PROJECTS 

 

Sod Install 

     

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Crows Nest Canopy 

     
       

 

 

 

Foyer Lights 

 

 
 

 
 



Completed Projects  
    

1. Replacement of Variable speed controller for the lap pool. 
2. Canopy for the crow’s nest has been installed. 
3. Ballard’s at Veterans Park have been painted. 
4. Amenity foyer lights installed. 
5. Pine Straw installed on berms. 
6. New mulch has been installed at the Amenity center and surrounding areas. 
7. Toilet repair/rebuild completed. 
8. Tennis courts pressure washed and cleaned. 
9. Amenity chandelier removed. 
10. Pergolas have been cleaned and screening repaired. 
11. Dock railing has been repaired. 
12. All lights have been changed on the dock. 
13. ADA batteries for the chair have been replaced. 
14. Amenity palm tree has been removed 
15. The amenity center canopy has been lifted on all trees. 
16. Air Conditioning has been installed in the amenity office. 
17. Decorative LED lights have been installed in the amenity flower beds. 
18. New towing sign has been replaced on Cherry Lake Drive. 
19. Plumbing for recreation pool has been replaced. 
20. Fence posts have been repaired at the amenity park. 
21. Daily maintenance completed of the pools and Amenity center area. Pictures of completed projects will be 

available upon request. 

Expected Projects: 

1. Texturize slide tower stairs and cleaned. 
2. Capital Improvement projects to begin. 
3. Landscape rocks at the front entryway will be cleaned. 
4. The pole light at the front of the facility will be removed the week of August 10th. 
5. Refurbishing the fire hydrants within the community 
6. Replacing the existing benches in the rear of the facility. 
7. Add three park benches to the dog park area. 
8. Front entry Pillar lights will be replaced. Currently they are the original light and are rusted and delipidated. 

As they are, not all the lights are functional while not able to be repaired due to rust.  
9. Tennis court post will be repaired. 
10. New LED lights to be installed at entry way of the facility. 
11. Sod will be installed at the two new islands in the parking lot. 

 
LAKE DOCTORS UPDATE 

• Routine monthly treatments continue, with temperatures expected to decrease algae and vegetation 
growth.  We will adhere to our regimented treatment schedule and Lake Doctors has been available to 
respond quickly to any problems.   

• Actions include methodical and appropriate treatments to control aquatic weeds and algae.   There have 
been a few challenges this Summer moving into the fall. The Techs report that they are not having 
problems regarding access or issues requiring CDD assistance. 

• In addition, a new narrative has been completed to add to the community newsletter. This will help address 
any resident concerns about performance and expectations during different seasons with the pond and or 
maintenance issues. 
 

 



Should you have any comments or questions feel free to contact me directly. 

 

   









































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



  
General Manager’s Report 

 
 

Date of report:10-1-2020                    Submitted by: John Lucansky 
            
 
General Managers Update 

Supervisors, 
 
We are now entering the Fall/Winter hours for the Amenity office.  The main office hours are 
9am -7pm Tuesday through Sunday and closed on Mondays.  The fitness room remains open 
from 4am -11pm daily.  A gym monitor is on site from 7pm-11pm to ensure district policies are 
followed by residents also checking the fitness room periodically for cleanliness and restocking 
of gym/restrooms as needed.  The fire pit remains available until 11pm Tuesday – Sundays, staff 
turns it on per resident request and makes sure it’s off before closing at 11pm.   
 
The gym monitor is also responsible for monitoring all exercise classes (yoga, Barre, Zumba, 
Morales training) held in the flex room after 7pm also ensuring the room is properly maintained 
and all equipment properly put back.  
 
Social rentals that are scheduled past 7pm the gym monitor (The gym monitor is also cross-
trained and a Facility Attendant) will be responsible for ensure the rental party abides by all 
district policies and that then room is cleaned and properly put back after the party, and 
finishing all paperwork associated with the party. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



We are also proceeding with Capital improvement Projects for 2021. Please see list below 

   
   

   
Wood Pergola Refurb/staining/sealing $2,050.00                               scheduled 1/2021 
Refurbish Allow-Club Suite $3,231.00 TBD 
Card room refurbishment $4,299.00 TBD 
Interior furniture allow-Social hall $7,727.00 in process 
Fitness Equip Allow $4,100.00 if needed 
Pool Furniture Allow $5,125.00 If needed 
Park Benches Tables $5,384.00 in process 
Wall Cap Maint/Painting/cleaning $2,562.00 if needed 
6" Well 10HP Pump Allow $6,150.00 if needed 
Asphalt resurfacing-Basketball courts $12,870.00 In process 
Concrete Pavers Adult area, Entrance & Social Hall Patio $20,000.00 TBD 
Pool pump & equip allow $4,100.00 If needed  
Interior slide refurb $22,628.00 In process 
Aluminum Playground Fence replacement $10,700.00 In process 
Dock Sealing & Minor Repair $10,000.00 TBD If needed 
West Front Entrance Pond $5,000.00 Not on CIP 
Landscaping Refurbishment $50,000.00 TBD 
TOTAL $175,926.00   

 

  
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Facility update 

• New fitness room AC coils installed-under warranty 
• New resistance bands purchased for fitness room 
• New pickleball nets installed 
• New leg raise/ab machine purchased for fitness room 

 

                             

 

 

Facility Update-Supervisor Discussion Needed 

• New gas grills must be purchased—2 Summerset 26” Natural gas, est. cost $1300ea 
o Asking for a NOT TO EXCEED of $2600 for grill replacement 

                

• Bartram Springs Facebook Events Page 

 



 

Pool Update 

• We are now into our Fall/Winter season.  The slide is closed until Spring break of 2021.  
The pools and splash pad remain open swim at your own risk from dawn to 7pm 
Tuesday through Sunday. 

 

 

Elections Update 

• November 3rd election site voting is scheduled.  We are working closely with the 
elections to ensure a safe environment and that the voting process run smoothly.  An 
onsite sworn in deputy will be onsite. Equipment drop off was Friday Oct 30th and 
equipment pick up is scheduled for November 6th. 

 

 

UPS Container 

• Contract signed and ready to proceed.  Drop off date is approx. Oct 15th and removal is 
Jan. 15th.  Container will be placed in Veteran’s Park parking lot next to Basketball 
courts. 

 

 

COVID 19 Virus Update 

Latest update 

• Guest are permitted to the facility except the gym 
• Pool is open at 100% capacity 
• Gazebo rentals are now available 
• Pool reservations are for lap lane swimming only requested by the residents-this 

ensures residents their lanes are available when they arrive 
• Saunas remain closed. 
• We are continuing with the weekly (no-touch UV-C light systems) cleaning of the fitness 

room provided by UVDSS-UV Disinfection Solution Specialist 
• The basketball, volleyball, tennis, pickleball courts, and playgrounds are open. 

 
 



Holiday Light Install 

• Anything with Plants contracted to install/take down of all outside holiday decorations 
• Decorations will be turned on the day after Thanksgiving 
• Social Hall holiday tree set up the week before Thanksgiving 

 
 
Programs   

• NEW “Barre” classes (yoga, dance, fitness dance combination type class) has started   
• Zumba is being offered on (free classes) on tennis courts 
• Zumba Step classes are now being offered 
• Yoga has resumed 
• Kat Dance will resume on site in January—continuing doing virtual classes for now   

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Meeting Date
11/09/2020

Unaudited Financial Reporting as of
September 30, 2020



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2020

Non-Major
Major Funds Funds Total

Debt Capital Governmental
General Service Reserve Funds

ASSETS:

CASH

Hancock Bank $149,585 --- --- $149,585
Petty Cash $200 --- --- $200

Capital Reserve --- --- $102,218 $102,218

INVESTMENTS
State Board $7,712 --- --- $7,712
Custody - Excess Funds $39,696 --- --- $39,696
Series - 2016-1
Reserve --- $716,034 --- $716,034
Revenue --- $305,176 --- $305,176
Redemption --- $2 --- $2
Series - 2016-2
Revenue --- $31,300 --- $31,300

ELECTRIC DEPOSITS $720 --- --- $720
PREPAID EXPENSES $50,302 --- --- $50,302

TOTAL ASSETS $248,216 $1,052,511 $102,218 $1,402,945

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $13,846 --- --- $13,846

ACCRUED EXPENSES $1,500 --- --- $1,500

DEFERRED REVENUE $24,938 --- --- $24,938

FUND BALANCES:
      NONSPENDABLE $51,022 --- --- $51,022

      UNASSIGNED $156,909 --- --- $156,909

      RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,052,511 --- $1,052,511

     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $102,218 $102,218

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $248,216 $1,052,511 $102,218 $1,402,945

1



BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

General Fund

ADOPTED Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION BUDGET Thru 09/30/20 Thru 09/30/20 Variance

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments $1,266,292 $1,266,292 $1,271,122 $4,830
Facility Income $9,000 $9,000 $5,512 ($3,488)
Fitness Training Revenue $0 $0 $1,374 $1,374
Program Sharing - ASG $7,000 $7,000 $5,095 ($1,905)
Comcast Revenue Share $0 $0 $18,993 $18,993
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $1,000 $1,000 $1,493 $493

    
          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,283,292 $1,283,292 $1,303,589 $20,297

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $12,000 $10,000 $2,000
Fica Expense $918 $918 $765 $153
Engineering Fees $6,000 $6,000 $4,701 $1,299
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Arbitrage $600 $600 $600 $0
Attorney Fees $38,000 $38,000 $49,193 ($11,193)
Bond Counsel Opinion $0 $0 $5,020 ($5,020)
Dissemination $1,350 $1,350 $300 $1,050
Trustee Fees $12,300 $12,300 $12,220 $80
Annual Audit $3,250 $3,250 $3,250 $0
Management Fees $51,090 $51,090 $51,090 $1
Computer Time $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Website $2,400 $2,400 $1,800 $600
Telephone $250 $250 $345 ($95)
Postage $1,000 $1,000 $346 $654
Insurance $47,000 $47,000 $46,026 $974
Printing & Binding $750 $750 $1,134 ($384)
Record Storage $350 $350 $0 $350
Legal Advertising $2,500 $2,500 $2,674 ($174)
Other Current Charges $1,000 $1,000 $704 $296
Office Supplies $350 $350 $72 $278
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

 
   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $187,283 $187,283 $196,415 ($9,132)

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities:
Electric $65,000 $65,000 $58,946 $6,054
Water/Irrigation $24,000 $24,000 $15,149 $8,851
Cable $8,400 $8,400 $9,004 ($604)
Gas $1,500 $1,500 $1,009 $491
Trash Removal $12,000 $12,000 $9,866 $2,134
Security:
Security Monitoring $3,300 $3,300 $295 $3,005
Access Cards $2,200 $2,200 $1,937 $263
Management Contracts:
Facility Management $141,424 $141,424 $141,424 $0
Pool Attendants $59,990 $59,990 $51,057 $8,933
Field Management/Administration $64,500 $64,500 $64,500 $0

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

2



BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

General Fund

ADOPTED Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION BUDGET Thru 09/30/20 Thru 09/30/20 Variance

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

Pool Maintenance $38,528 $38,528 $38,528 $0
Pool Chemicals $23,000 $23,000 $24,776 ($1,776)
Janitorial $33,865 $33,865 $28,221 $5,644
Gym Monitor $25,743 $25,743 $25,743 $0
Night Swim $8,960 $8,960 $8,960 $0
Facility Maintenance $47,841 $47,841 $47,841 $0
Facility Maintenance - COVID $0 $0 $6,817 ($6,817)
Repairs and Maintenance $48,000 $48,000 $79,256 ($31,256)
Special Events $17,050 $17,050 $14,162 $2,888
Holiday Decorations $4,500 $4,500 $12,416 ($7,916)
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $9,500 $9,500 $10,195 ($695)
Office Supplies $4,500 $4,500 $6,300 ($1,800)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $3,000 $3,000 $0 $3,000

         TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $646,801 $646,801 $656,401 ($9,600)

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Landscape Maintenance $173,180 $173,180 $175,778 ($2,598)
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $40,000 $21,900 $18,100
Lake Maintenance $20,328 $20,328 $20,328 $0
Fountain Maintenance $0 $0 $1,140 ($1,140)
Grounds Maintenance $20,000 $20,000 $13,904 $6,096
Pump Repairs $7,500 $7,500 $5,128 $2,372
Streetlight Repairs $5,700 $5,700 $5,034 $666
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $10,000 $8,328 $1,672
Miscellaneous $2,500 $2,500 $1,160 $1,340
Capital Reserves Contributions $170,000 $170,000 $170,000 $0

         TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $449,208 $449,208 $422,701 $26,508

         TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $1,283,292 $1,283,292 $1,275,516 $7,776

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $28,072

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $179,860

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $207,932

3



Bartram Springs

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
 
Maintenance Assessments $8,995 $76,710 $1,100,465 $30,521 $6,280 $14,828 $8,260 $9,034 $16,029 $0 $0 $0 $1,271,122
Facility Income $0 $2,145 $0 $1,449 $693 $0 $800 $0 $425 $0 $0 $0 $5,512
Fitness Training Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,374 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,374
Program Sharing - ASG $0 $4,275 $0 $0 $820 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,095
Comcast Revenue Share $0 $0 $0 $4,579 $4,549 $0 $0 $0 $4,951 $0 $0 $4,914 $18,993
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $27 $15 $13 $603 $706 $71 $32 $9 $7 $5 $4 $3 $1,493
Total Revenues $9,022 $83,145 $1,100,478 $37,152 $13,048 $16,272 $9,091 $9,043 $21,412 $5 $4 $4,917 $1,303,589

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $10,000
FICA Expense $77 $77 $0 $77 $77 $77 $0 $77 $77 $77 $77 $77 $765
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,455 $1,261 $485 $0 $1,500 $4,701
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $600
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,220 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,220
Dissemination $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $300
Attorney $5,125 $2,049 $430 $4,318 $4,751 $5,424 $1,755 $8,049 $5,478 $5,445 $3,632 $2,738 $49,193
Bond Counsel Opinion $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,020 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,020
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,250 $0 $0 $0 $3,250
Management Fees $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,257 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $51,090
Computer Time $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000
Website $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $1,800
Telephone $39 $8 $0 $37 $0 $0 $78 $49 $0 $71 $0 $64 $345
Postage $19 $18 $13 $13 $32 $10 $10 $20 $111 $38 $42 $23 $346
Insurance $46,026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,026
Printing & Binding $104 $121 $92 $16 $200 $92 $118 $33 $0 $132 $128 $99 $1,134
Records Storage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $80 $80 $274 $239 $81 $0 $80 $425 $394 $174 $498 $352 $2,674
Other Current Charges $59 $75 $93 $77 $78 $51 $32 $75 $30 $49 $46 $41 $704
Office Supplies $6 $6 $6 $1 $7 $6 $6 $1 $8 $10 $8 $9 $72
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $62,300 $7,923 $5,398 $10,267 $22,936 $16,271 $6,568 $15,672 $16,098 $12,570 $9,921 $10,492 $196,415

Community Development District
General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2020

4



Bartram Springs

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Community Development District
General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2020

Amenity Center
Utilities
Electric $5,612 $5,069 $4,986 $4,597 $4,917 $4,650 $4,942 $4,154 $3,242 $4,550 $5,885 $6,343 $58,946
Water/irrigation $1,559 $1,200 $1,209 $1,061 $987 $1,069 $1,385 $1,046 $1,220 $1,258 $1,608 $1,546 $15,149
Cable $697 $697 $697 $738 $865 $865 $865 $569 $673 $888 $711 $742 $9,004
Gas $34 $93 $107 $80 $71 $180 $118 $80 $66 $56 $51 $73 $1,009
Trash Removal $770 $753 $1,506 $753 $753 $753 $753 $753 $753 $753 $783 $783 $9,866
Security
Security Monitoring $295 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $295
Access Cards $309 $309 $0 $0 $0 $309 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,010 $1,937
Management Contracts
Facility Management $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $141,424
Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,634 $0 $0 $8,258 $21,909 $11,724 $5,532 $51,057
Field Mgnt/Admin $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $64,500
Pool Maintenance $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $38,528
Pool Chemicals $1,513 $1,513 $1,583 $1,583 $1,583 $1,583 $2,566 $2,566 $2,588 $2,566 $2,566 $2,566 $24,776
Janitorial $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 ($2,822) $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $28,221
Gym Monitor $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $25,743
Night Swim $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,240 $2,240 $2,240 $2,240 $0 $8,960
Facility Maintenance $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $47,841
Facility Maintenance - COVID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $878 $973 $1,655 $1,647 $1,664 $6,817
Repairs and Maintenance $4,311 $4,809 $4,767 $6,301 $8,329 $9,609 $10,327 $5,135 $5,902 $10,988 $5,150 $3,628 $79,256
Special Events $5,239 $1,147 $3,719 $2,575 $593 $114 $0 $0 $0 $775 $0 $0 $14,162
Holiday Decorations $6,758 $0 $226 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,138 $1,309 $2,985 $12,416
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $1,029 $2,644 $987 $838 $1,848 $40 $0 $747 $432 $612 $1,018 $0 $10,195
Office Supplies $370 $0 $1,420 $576 $2,337 $215 $0 $95 $263 $572 $269 $183 $6,300
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Amenity Center $57,821 $47,559 $50,533 $48,429 $51,608 $52,346 $50,280 $41,943 $55,934 $79,286 $64,286 $56,378 $656,401

Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $14,648 $175,778
Lanscape Contingency $250 $5,943 $0 $860 $0 $3,100 $0 $0 $10,995 $500 $252 $0 $21,900
Lake Maintenance $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $20,328
Fountain Maintenance $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $285 $1,140
Grounds Maintenance $3,068 $0 $2,228 $480 $1,980 $532 $1,237 $955 $0 $1,727 $1,473 $225 $13,904
Pump Repairs $1,453 $304 $104 $525 $0 $0 $1,005 $670 $295 $525 $0 $247 $5,128
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $555 $0 $0 $1,489 $0 $1,030 $0 $0 $1,960 $5,034
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $660 $0 $0 $300 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $1,160
Irrigation Repairs $2,111 $0 $0 $171 $0 $0 $0 $1,722 $0 $0 $3,000 $1,325 $8,328
Capital Reserves Contributions $0 $0 $0 $170,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $170,000
Total Grounds Maintenance $23,223 $22,589 $18,959 $189,594 $18,322 $20,259 $20,373 $19,689 $28,947 $19,294 $21,067 $20,385 $422,701

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Expenditures $143,344 $78,072 $74,890 $248,289 $92,865 $88,875 $77,221 $77,304 $100,978 $111,150 $95,274 $87,255 $1,275,516

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($134,322) $5,073 $1,025,588 ($211,137) ($79,817) ($72,603) ($68,129) ($68,260) ($79,566) ($111,145) ($95,270) ($82,338) $28,072

5



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Debt Service - Series 2016-1 and 2016-2
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 09/30/20 Thru 09/30/20 Variance

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $1,433,591 $1,433,591 $1,438,826 $5,235
Interest Earned $5,000 $5,000 $13,675 $8,675

    
          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,438,591 $1,438,591 $1,452,501 $13,910

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016-1

Interest - 11/1 $291,745 $291,745 $291,745 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)
Interest - 5/1 $291,745 $291,745 $291,560 $185
Principal - 5/1 $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)

Series 2016-2

Interest - 11/1 $29,600 $29,600 $29,600 $0
Interest - 5/1 $29,600 $29,600 $29,600 $0

 
         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,442,690 $1,442,690 $1,462,505 ($19,815)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $53 $53

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 $53 $53

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($4,099) ($9,951)

Fund Balance - Beginning $339,495 $1,062,462

Fund Balance - Ending $335,396 $1,052,511

6



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 09/30/20 Thru 09/30/20 Variance

REVENUES:

New Capital Projects - Transfer In $170,000 $170,000 $170,000 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL  REVENUES $170,000 $170,000 $170,000 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Projects $75,000 $75,000 $57,791 $17,209
Repairs and Maintenance $0 $0 $4,195 ($4,195)
Other Service Charges $800 $800 $549 $251

 
         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $75,800 $75,800 $62,535 $13,265

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $94,200 $107,465

Fund Balance - Beginning $361 ($5,247)

Fund Balance - Ending $94,561 $102,218

7



Series 2016-1 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.70%%
Maturity Date: 5/1/36
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $715,211
Reserve Balance: $716,034

Bonds outstanding - 11/1/2019 $15,760,000
Less: May 1, 2020 (Mandatory) ($800,000)
Less: May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($10,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $14,950,000

Series 2016-2 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.70%
Maturity Date: 5/1/34
Reserve Fund Definition: One reserve account
Reserve Fund Requirement: $0.00
Reserve Balance: $0.00

Bonds outstanding - 11/1/2019 $1,600,000

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,600,000

Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2020 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

DIRECT BILLS

DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED UNITS
2016-1 DEBT 

ASSESSED
2016-2 DEBT 

ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED
COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 21,818 15,943.53          -                     8,994.66            24,938.19          

DIRECT BILLS RECEIVED
2016-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED
2016-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 15,943.53          -                     8,994.66            24,938.19          

DIRECT BILLS - BALANCE DUE -                      -                      -                      
Direct bills on payment plan with 50% due 11/1/19, 25% due 2/1/20, and 25% due 5/1/20

TAX ROLL

TOTAL TAX ROLL UNITS
2016-1 DEBT 

ASSESSED
2016-2 DEBT 

ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED
NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,694 1,358,241.31    59,197.95         1,257,299.70    2,674,738.95    

DUVAL COUNTY DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED
2016-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED
2016-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
1 11/6/2019 -                      -                     -                      -                      
2 11/15/2019 57,321.60          2,498.32           53,061.59          112,881.51       
3 11/22/2019 25,547.18          1,113.45           23,648.57          50,309.20          
4 12/6/2019 1,161,266.47    50,612.94         1,074,963.62    2,286,843.03    
5 12/17/2019 27,549.04          1,200.70           25,501.65          54,251.39          
6 1/7/2020 24,152.28          1,052.66           22,357.34          47,562.28          
7 1/21/2020 8,819.38            384.39              8,163.94            17,367.71          
8 2/6/2020 6,784.29            295.69              6,280.09            13,360.07          
9 3/5/2020 12,002.65          523.13              11,110.63          23,636.41          

10 3/18/2020 4,015.40            175.01              3,716.99            7,907.40            
11 4/6/2020 5,887.60            256.61              5,450.04            11,594.25          
12 4/20/2020 3,035.34            132.29              2,809.76            5,977.39            
13 5/11/2020 1,227.02            53.48                1,135.82            2,416.32            
14 5/20/2020 8,532.32            371.88              7,898.22            16,802.42          
15 6/3/2020 969.81               42.27                897.73               1,909.81            

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/18/2020 16,346.48          712.45              15,131.64          32,190.57          
-                      -                     -                      
-                      -                     -                      
-                      -                     -                      
-                      -                     -                      

TOTAL COUNTY DISTRIB. 1,363,456.86    59,425.27        1,262,127.63    2,685,009.76    

TOTAL TAX ROLL DUE (DISCOUNTS NOT TAKEN) (5,215.55)          (227.32)             (4,827.93)          (10,270.81)        

TOTAL DISTRICT UNITS
2016-1 DEBT 

SERVICE
2016-2 DEBT 

SERVICE O&M TOTAL
TOTAL ASSESSED            23,512 1,374,184.84    59,197.95        1,266,294.36    2,699,677.14    

TOTAL RECEIVED 1,379,400.39    59,425.27        1,271,122.29    2,709,947.95    

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.38% 100.38% 100.38% 100.38%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 100.38% 100.38% 100.38% 100.38%8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District
Check Register Summary 8/1/2020 - 9/30/2020

Check Date Check No. Amount

General Fund - Hancock

8/1/20 - 8/31/20 1572-1605 $99,640.88
9/1/20 - 9/30/20 1606-1638 $137,424.87

 $237,065.75

General Fund - Capital Reserve

8/20/20 230-231 $3,500.00
9/25/20 232 $8,850.00

 $12,350.00

Utilities and Autopayments

8/11/20 JEA $7,493.25
8/10/20 Comcast $710.72
8/21/20 Rubicon $783.12
9/9/20 JEA $7,888.76
9/10/20 Comcast $741.98
9/22/20 Rubicon $783.12

$18,400.95

Total  $267,816.70

*Fedex invoices will be available upon request.



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/03/20 00140 7/23/20 36624    202007 330-57200-46100                                     *              525.00
PUMP MAINTENANCE

EAST COAST WELLS & PUMP SERVICE INC                               525.00 001572
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00010 7/02/20 194731   202006 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,261.00

JUN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                   1,261.00 001573

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00135 7/29/20 20-04274 202007 310-51300-48000                                     *              174.13

NOTICE OF MEETING 8/10/20
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                     174.13 001574

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00201 8/01/20 13129559 202008 320-57200-46500                                     *            2,565.53

AUG POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,565.53 001575

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00329 7/22/20 S8383    202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              105.00

MONTHLY BACKUP CHECK
SECURITY 101                                                      105.00 001576

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00329 7/28/20 P8691    202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              309.00

ACCESS CARDS
SECURITY 101                                                      309.00 001577

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00437 7/23/20 1117     202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              199.00

UV DISINFECTION
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001578

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00437 7/30/20 1119     202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              199.00

UV DISINFECTION
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001579

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00429 7/24/20 S52723   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              575.90

REPLACE CONDENSER FAN
WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.                                           575.90 001580

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00040 8/01/20 518591   202008 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,694.00

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          1,694.00 001581

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00274 8/01/20 51447    202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              135.00

PERIMETER PROTECTION
QUICK CATCH                                                       135.00 001582

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00351 7/31/20 372266   202007 320-57200-33100                                     *           21,909.28

JUL LIFEGUARD HOURS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  21,909.28 001583

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/07/20 00351 8/01/20 371840   202008 320-57200-33000                                     *           11,785.32
AUG FACILITY MANANGER

8/01/20 371840   202008 320-57200-46400                                     *            3,210.66
AUG POOL MAINTENANCE

8/01/20 371840   202008 320-57200-34100                                     *            3,986.75
AUG FACILITY MAINTENANCE

8/01/20 371840   202008 320-57200-43500                                     *            2,822.06
AUG JANITORIAL SERVICES

8/01/20 371840   202008 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,145.24
AUG GYM MONITORING

8/01/20 371840   202008 320-57200-33100                                     *            2,240.00
AUG EXTRA NIGHT SWIM HRS

8/01/20 371840   202008 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,375.00
AUG FIELD OPS SERVICES

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  31,565.03 001584
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00388 7/30/20 3305     202007 330-57200-46250                                     *              500.00

PALM REMOVAL
VERDEGO,LLC                                                       500.00 001585

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00388 8/01/20 3371     202008 330-57200-46200                                     *           14,648.17

AUG LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO,LLC                                                    14,648.17 001586

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00058 7/02/20 84761    202008 320-57200-49600                                     *            1,309.42

50% DEPOSIT HOLIDAY DECOR
ANYTHING WITH PLANTS & FLOWERS                                  1,309.42 001587

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00124 8/06/20 32781    202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              650.00

REPAIRED LEAK/PARTS
COM-PAC FILTRATION, INC.                                          650.00 001588

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00071 8/01/20 3        202008 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,257.50

AUG MANAGEMENT FEES
8/01/20 3        202008 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

AUG INFORM TECHNOLOGY
8/01/20 3        202008 310-51300-51000                                     *                8.34

OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/20 3        202008 310-51300-42000                                     *               41.57

POSTAGE
8/01/20 3        202008 310-51300-42500                                     *              127.95

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,518.69 001589

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00208 8/11/20 14012A   202008 320-57200-43600                                     *              431.65

BIMONTHLY PM VISIT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          431.65 001590

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/14/20 00065 8/01/20 39906842 202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              146.00
PEST CONTROL  08/01/2020

TERMINIX                                                          146.00 001591
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00406 8/01/20 2542     202008 310-51300-35101                                     *              150.00

AUG MAINTENANCE FEE
UNICORN WEB DEVELOPMENT LLC                                       150.00 001592

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00437 8/05/20 1120     202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              199.00

UV GYM DESINFECTION
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001593

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00443 8/18/20 1253     202007 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,870.00

REPAIR NET POST BASE
COAST TO COAST RECREATION                                       2,870.00 001594

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00373 8/11/20 350855ES 202007 320-57200-43300                                     *                6.35

JUN GAS
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 6.35 001595

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00013 8/10/20 116459   202007 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,500.00

JUL MONTHLY MEETING
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,500.00 001596

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00013 8/11/20 116458   202007 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,944.50

JUL GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            3,944.50 001597

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00023 8/10/20 08102020 202008 320-57200-43300                                     *               25.57

AUG GAS-FIRE PIT
8/10/20 08102020 202007 320-57200-43300                                     *               25.02

JUL GAS-FIRE PIT
8/10/20 08102020 202007 320-57200-43300                                     *               25.02

JUL GAS
8/10/20 08102020 202008 320-57200-43300                                     *               25.02

AUG GAS
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                  100.63 001598

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00437 8/13/20 1121     202008 320-57200-34200                                     *              199.00

UV DISINFECTION GYM
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001599

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00351 7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-43700                                     *               42.69

INK
7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *                2.16

POOL SUPPLIES SALES TAX

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *              130.00
WIPES

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *              130.00
WIPES

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-43700                                     *              151.45
INK/PAPER TOWEL

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-43700                                     *              272.67
INK/BINDERS

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *               15.62
GLOVES

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *               23.43
WIPES

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *              130.00
WIPES

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *              130.00
WIPES

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *                8.77
LATEX GLOVES

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-43700                                     *               12.93
INK

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *               15.46
LATEX GLOVES

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-43700                                     *               92.42
AA BATTERIES/INK

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              483.69
POOL SUPPLIES

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              109.35
POOL SUPPLIES

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               36.53
WINDEX CLEANER

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *               39.91
LATEX GLOVES

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *               99.99
HAND SANITIZER

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-34200                                     *              132.35
WIPES

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               12.20
UPS SEND SPLASH PAD PART

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               12.35
POOL SUPPLIES

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               14.89
POOL CHEMICALS

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               18.49
POOL SUPPLIES

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               31.65
DOCK REPAIRS

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               35.00
GAS

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               35.76
MISC SUPPLIES

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               36.18
GAS

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               45.65
MARQUEE LETTER ORGANIZER

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               48.04
MISC CLEANING SUPPLIES

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               49.99
MNTHLY ACCOUNT FEE

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-43600                                     *               51.98
RESISTANT BANDS FOR GYM

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               78.85
LED CELLING LIGHT

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              120.87
FRONT OFFICE AC INSTALL

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-43600                                     *              156.89
REPLACEMENT BANDS FOR GYM

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              176.36
POOL CHEMICALS TEST KITS

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              200.63
INSTALLATION PARTS FOR AC

7/31/20 372581   202007 320-57200-43600                                     *              203.80
CLOROX WIPES FOR GYM

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46275                                     *              231.98
MISC PARTS FOR LIGHTING

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              248.08
ENTRY WAY PROJECT

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46275                                     *              294.66
DOG BAGS

7/31/20 372581   202007 330-57200-46000                                     *              306.75
UMBRELLAS FOR POOL DECK

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   4,470.47 001600
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00442 8/13/20 4266     202008 320-57200-34200                                     *              289.09

DESINFECTANT WIPEE
WIPES LLC                                                         289.09 001601

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/28/20 00058 7/02/20 84761A   202007 320-57200-49600                                     *            1,138.08

BALANCE DUE HOLIDAY DECOR
ANYTHING WITH PLANTS & FLOWERS                                  1,138.08 001602

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/28/20 00403 8/19/20 204280   202008 330-57200-46275                                     *              800.00

45W LED BULBS
LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC                                         800.00 001603

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/28/20 00403 8/21/20 204400   202008 330-57200-46275                                     *               53.96
1000W MHL MOG/BASE

LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC                                          53.96 001604
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/28/20 00437 8/20/20 1122     202008 320-57200-34200                                     *              499.00

UV OFFICE DISINFECTION
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 499.00 001605

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00416 8/23/20 224465   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,000.00

INSTALLED NEW BALL VALVE
FENWICK PLUMBING SERVICES LLC                                   1,000.00 001606

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00040 9/01/20 524862   202009 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,694.00

SEP LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          1,694.00 001607

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00040 9/01/20 528811   202009 330-57200-46900                                     *              285.00

QTR FOUNTAIN SERVICE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            285.00 001608

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00201 9/01/20 13129559 202009 320-57200-46500                                     *            2,565.53

SEP POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,565.53 001609

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00329 8/26/20 S8481    202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              155.00

CHANGED LOCK/UNLOCK TIME
SECURITY 101                                                      155.00 001610

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00437 8/27/20 1123     202008 320-57200-34200                                     *              199.00

UV OFFICE DISINFECTION
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001611

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00351 9/01/20 373101   202009 320-57200-33000                                     *           11,785.32

SEP FACILITY MANAGEMENT
9/01/20 373101   202009 320-57200-46400                                     *            3,210.66

SEP POOL MAINTENANCE
9/01/20 373101   202009 320-57200-34100                                     *            3,986.75

SEP FACILITY MAINTENANCE
9/01/20 373101   202009 320-57200-43500                                     *            2,822.06

SEP JANITORIAL SERVICES
9/01/20 373101   202009 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,145.24

SEP GYM MONITORING
9/01/20 373101   202009 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,375.00

SEP FIELD OPER SERVICE
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  29,325.03 001612

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/03/20 00388 8/31/20 3488     202008 330-57200-46400                                     *            3,000.00
PINE STRAW INSTALLATION

VERDEGO,LLC                                                     3,000.00 001613
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00422 9/03/20 20406    202009 320-57200-43400                                     *            1,300.00

REMOVED OF LIGHT POLE
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                           1,300.00 001614

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00416 9/04/20 224828   202009 330-57200-46275                                     *              225.00

PLUMBING WORK/DRAIN BOX
FENWICK PLUMBING SERVICES LLC                                     225.00 001615

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00071 9/01/20 526      202009 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,257.50

SEP MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/20 526      202009 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

SEP INFORM TECHNOLOGY
9/01/20 526      202009 310-51300-51000                                     *                8.82

OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/20 526      202009 310-51300-42000                                     *               22.50

POSTAGE
9/01/20 526      202009 310-51300-42500                                     *               99.45

COPIES
9/01/20 526      202009 310-51300-41000                                     *               63.78

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,535.38 001616

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00135 9/03/20 20-04949 202009 310-51300-48000                                     *              177.50

NOTICE OF MEETING 9/14/20
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                     177.50 001617

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00403 9/02/20 204857   202009 330-57200-46000                                     *              385.00

22" ALUM WALL BULBS
9/02/20 204857   202009 330-57200-46000                                     *               47.41

FREIGHT
LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC                                         432.41 001618

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00437 9/03/20 1124     202009 320-57200-34200                                     *              199.00

UV GYM DISINFECTION
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001619

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00437 9/10/20 1125     202009 320-57200-34200                                     *              149.00

UV GYM DISINFECTION
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 149.00 001620

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00351 8/31/20 373456   202008 320-57200-33100                                     *           11,723.52

AUG LIFEGUARD HOURS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  11,723.52 001621

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/18/20 00206 9/01/20 11569    202009 300-15500-10000                                     *           50,302.00
FY21 INSURANCE RENEWAL

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                   50,302.00 001622
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00010 7/31/20 195065   202007 310-51300-31100                                     *              485.00

JUL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                     485.00 001623

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00013 9/10/20 117151   202008 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,132.00

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            2,132.00 001624

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00013 9/10/20 117152   202008 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,500.00

AUG MONTHLY MEETING
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,500.00 001625

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00023 9/09/20 09092020 202009 320-57200-43300                                     *               25.02

SEP GAS-FIRE PIT
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   25.02 001626

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00023 9/09/20 09092020 202009 320-57200-43300                                     *               25.02

SEP GAS
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   25.02 001627

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00003 8/14/20 I0330034 202008 310-51300-48000                                     *              497.87

NOTICE OF MEETINGS SCHDL
THE FLORIDA TIMES UNION                                           497.87 001628

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00406 9/01/20 2550     202009 310-51300-35101                                     *              150.00

SEP MAINTENANCE FEE
UNICORN WEB DEVELOPMENT LLC                                       150.00 001629

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00351 8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-43600                                     *               46.88

SALES TAX ZUMBA STEPPERS
8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               68.46-

RETURN
8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-34200                                     *              131.60

HAND SANITIZER
8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-43700                                     *              126.31

STAPLER/INK/KLEENEX/UTENS
8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *                6.74

RAZOR
8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               61.34

FACE MASKS/PAPER PLATES
8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-34200                                     *               64.19

FACE MASKS

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *                7.47
LYSOL SPRAY

8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-34200                                     *               24.60
HAND SANITIZER

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               21.93
BANDAID

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               45.15
PARCHMENT PAPER

8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-34200                                     *               10.28
PURELL

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               59.28
POOL SUPPLIES

8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-34200                                     *               15.46
GLOVES

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              463.24
TOILET PAPER/TOWELS/BAGS

8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-34200                                     *               14.69
GLOVES

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               89.90
UMBRELLA FOR POOL DECK

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               42.80
HOSE FOR FACILITY

8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-43600                                     *              539.85
ZOOMBA STEPPERS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               15.01
GAS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               85.57
VACCUM FRO FACILITY

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              111.06
WATER FILTERS FOUNTAIN

8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-43700                                     *               69.99
SKYPE CAMERA FOR OFFICE

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46275                                     *              580.92
DOGGI POT BAGS

8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-43700                                     *               13.95
TALLY COUNTER CAR FRONT

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              171.19
WASTE CANS FOR FACILITY

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               15.49
GAS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              106.95
UMBRELLA FOR POOL DECK

8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-43700                                     *                8.55
FACLITY AUXILIARY CORD

8/31/20 373759   202008 320-57200-43700                                     *               49.99
MONTHLY PYMT RESERV SRVC

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE  10
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               45.98
WALKIE TALKIES

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               31.92
POOL CHEMICALS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               55.99
PICKUP BAGS/PUMP

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               49.99
REMOTE PRESSURE WASHING

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               41.26
MISC POOL

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               50.74
LIGHT BULBS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              183.97
MISC MAINTE SUPPLIES

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *                7.36
TOTAL SPENT AFTER REFUND

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               50.00
LADDDER RENTAL

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46250                                     *              252.34
MULCH FOR POOL DECK

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               95.84
POOL SUPPLIES

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               30.87
POOL SUPPLIES

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               43.63
MEASURING CUPS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               29.93
MISC SUPPLIES

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               90.46
SHOWER HEADS REPLACEMENT

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              319.71
POOL CHEMICALS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               48.12
PLUMBING PARTS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              145.70
LITTER PICKUP BAGS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               20.63
POOL SUPPLIES

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               23.40
CAUTION TAPE

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              172.49
POOL SUPPLIES

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46275                                     *               37.99
FACILITY GAS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              101.87
MARINE BUTTER

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE  11
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               47.76
TOILET PARTS

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               38.41
FIRE HYDRANT PAINT

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               78.91
MISC

8/31/20 373759   202008 330-57200-46000                                     *               25.79
REIMB JOHN LUCANSKY

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   5,052.98 001630
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00388 9/01/20 3550     202009 330-57200-46200                                     *           14,648.17

SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO,LLC                                                    14,648.17 001631

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00058 9/24/20 84762    202009 320-57200-49600                                     *            2,447.50

HOLIDAY DECOR BALANCE
ANYTHING WITH PLANTS & FLOWERS                                  2,447.50 001632

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00403 9/15/20 205257   202009 320-57200-43400                                     *              632.00

12" WALL LIGHT LED BULB
9/15/20 205257   202009 320-57200-43400                                     *               28.44

FREIGHT
LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC                                         660.44 001633

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00329 9/16/20 S8513    202009 330-57200-46000                                     *              207.50

REPAIRED CARD READER
SECURITY 101                                                      207.50 001634

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00329 9/21/20 P8853    202009 330-57200-46000                                     *              603.00

ACCESS CARDS
SECURITY 101                                                      603.00 001635

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00437 9/17/20 1126     202009 320-57200-34200                                     *              199.00

UV GYM DISINFECT 9/16/20
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001636

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00437 9/24/20 1127     202009 320-57200-34200                                     *              199.00

UV GYM DISINFECTION
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001637

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00388 9/24/20 3667     202009 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,325.00

IRRIGATION REPAIR
VERDEGO,LLC                                                     1,325.00 001638

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                237,065.75

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE  12
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              237,065.75

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/28/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - CAP RESERVE

BANK B BSCDD-CAP RESERVE

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/20/20 00014 7/20/20 07202020 202008 600-53800-60000                                     *            1,750.00
50% DEPOS ALUM WELDED SEC

ADVANCED AWNING & DESIGN, LLC                                   1,750.00 000230
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00014 7/20/20 07202020 202008 600-53800-60000                                     *            1,750.00

BALANCE ALUM WELDED SEC
ADVANCED AWNING & DESIGN, LLC                                   1,750.00 000231

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00001 9/24/20 09242020 202009 600-20700-10000                                     *            8,850.00

EPIC POOL PAID OUT OF GF
BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD                                             8,850.00 000232

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 12,350.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               12,350.00

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO












	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the September 14, 2020 Meeting
	IV.	Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter from Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
	VIII. D.	Operation Manager - Report
	E.	Amenity Manager - Report
	X. A.	Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2020
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



